Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, June 3, 2019 8:54 AM

To: '‘Bruce McKenzie'

Cc: Chase Acker

Subject: RE: [EXT] Fifth Annual Groundwater Monitoring Report - CHK State M Lease (AP 72)
Mr. McKenzie,

On 05/31/2019 the NMOCD received a FedEx package containing a USB drive with copies of the first, third and fourth
annual groundwater monitoring reports for the AP-72 and AP-73 Sites. | will review the reports and file them into the E-
Docs system to keep the files administratively complete.

Thanks for your prompt attention to the matter and continued efforts remediating the sites.
Regards,
Dylan Rose-Coss

Environmental Scientist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3488

From: Bruce McKenzie <bruce.mckenzie@equusenv.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 10:29 AM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>

Cc: Chase Acker <chase.acker@chk.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Fifth Annual Groundwater Monitoring Report - CHK State M Lease (AP 72)

Dylan:

As requested, we are going to copy the first, third and fourth annual groundwater monitoring reports for the AP-72 and
AP-73 Sites to a USB drive and ship them via FedEx to your attention.

Thanks,
BMcK

>y EQUUS
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Equus Environmental, LLC
Bruce E. McKenzie. P.G.
Senior Principal

bruce.mckenzie@equusenv.com / www.equusenv.com
(918) 906-6780 (cell) / (918) 519-6782 (office)

1323 East 715t Street, Suite 200
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74136

This e-mail and any attachments are intended solely for the person or entity to which addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
information. Any review, dissemination, copying, printing or other use of this information by persons or entities other than the addressee is prohibited. If
you have received this mail in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any computer.

From: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>

Sent: Wednesday, May 29, 2019 10:06 AM

To: Bruce McKenzie <bruce.mckenzie@equusenv.com>

Subject: RE: [EXT] Fifth Annual Groundwater Monitoring Report - CHK State M Lease (AP 72)

Mr. McKenzie,

The NMOCD has reviewed the fifth annual groundwater monitoring reports detailing the monitoring and remediation
activities conducted at both the CHK State M and L Leases (AP-72, AP-73). The findings in the reports indicate that
activities are progressing in accordance with the approved Stage 2 Abatement Plans. The NMOCD does not see any
reason to depart from the current activities at this time.

However, after a file review it was determined that the NMOCD does not currently possess the first, third, or fourth
annual reports for either AP-72, and AP-73. This is credited to the turnover within the Division and changes in the online
reporting system, and not to Equus’s lack of submission. In any event, would you be able provide the aforementioned
reports to the Division so the we make keep complete file regarding the sites?

Thanks so much,
Dylan Rose-Coss

Environmental Scientist

Oil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

(505) 476-3488

From: Bruce McKenzie <bruce.mckenzie@equusenv.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 12:10 PM

To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose-Coss@state.nm.us>

Cc: Chase Acker <chase.acker@chk.com>

Subject: [EXT] Fifth Annual Groundwater Monitoring Report - CHK State M Lease (AP 72)

Dear Mr. Rose-Coss:

Equus Environmental, LLC, on behalf of our client Chesapeake Energy Corporation (CHK), is pleased to submit to the New
Mexico Oil Conservation Division (NMOCD) in electronic format the Fifth Annual Groundwater Monitoring Report
(Report) detailing the fifth year of groundwater monitoring and remediation activities conducted at the CHK State M
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Lease (AP-72) located in the SE-SW-SE of Section 18, Township 17 South, Range 36 East, Lea County, New Mexico. These
activities were conducted in accordance with the Stage 2 Abatement Plan for the Site approved by the NMOCD on June
27,2013.

If you have any questions or comments regarding this Report or would like a hard copy of the report submitted to you,
please do not hesitate to contact me at (918) 906-6780.

Thanks,
BMcK

-y EQUUS

Torlgrariaal LU,

Equus Environmental, LLC
Bruce E. McKenzie. P.G.
Senior Principal

bruce.mckenzie@equusenv.com / www.eguusenv.com
(918) 906-6780 (cell) / (918) 519-6782 (office)

1323 East 715t Street, Suite 200
Tulsa, Oklahoma 74136

This e-mail and any attachments are intended solely for the person or entity to which addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged
information. Any review, dissemination, copying, printing or other use of this information by persons or entities other than the addressee is prohibited. If
you have received this mail in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any computer.



